Fihgal County Council Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall

‘Mr. Patrick Nolan

Programme Manager
Cffice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use .
EPA Headquarters —
FO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

27" January 2009

Re W0231-01 &

S &

Dear Mr. Nolan &0) U

I refer to our letter of November 12" 2008 notlfy@@u of the expected date for the

-

Environment Department
P.C. Box 174,

County Hall,

Swords,

Fingal,

Co. Dublin

An Roinn Seirbhisi Comshaoil
Bosca 174,
- Aras an Chontae,
Sord,
Fine Gall,
Contae Atha Cliath

Telephone
01890 5601
Facsimile
01890 6299
Email

~ submission of information thé agency requested in the letter of October 23 |
now wish to inform you that there wdl'be&&d%lay in submlttmg this information

and we- expect to make the submission b?éé%ruary 13"

Y
&9{,\\0
Yours sincerely : S
hn Daly

Senior Englneer
Fingal County Council
Waste Infrastructure and Enforcement

Tel 890 6261
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“envserv@fingalcoco.ie
www.fingalcoco.ie
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